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CALLER SERVICE 4104
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87499

et 17 9

CERTIFIED

Amoco Production Company
501 Alrport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Enclosed Is your Appllcation for Permit to Driil (APD) well No. 1E and 2E
C.A. McAdams, WNWiSW4 and NE4NEL respectively, both In sec. 28, T. 27 N.,

R. 10 W., San Juan County, New Mexico, lease Santa Fe 077941-A. As dlscussed
wlth Rob Murphy of your Company on October 3, 1983, the subject AFD Is
rescinded and returned due to driiling not being commenced withln one year

of the approval date.

You are requlred to request surface rehabllitation Instructions from thls
offlce 1+ constructlon activities occurred on the referenced drill site.
If thls offlce does not recelve comment wlthin 15 days, it witl presume
that no construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later dlscovery
that construction activitlies have In fact occurred, wiit result In
assessment of llqulidated damages.

Sincerely yours
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